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DATE: October 23, 2012

TO: Denise Swett, Vice President, Student Services
Pat Hyland, Dean, Student Affairs & Activities

FROM: Elaine Kuo, College Researcher
RE: Middlefield Campus Concurrent Enrollment
Overview

Students enrolled in at least one course held at the Middlefield campus in Fall 2011 or Spring
2012 were identified to determine how many of these students were concurrently enrolled at
the main campus. Table 1 shows that slightly less than half of the Middlefield students were
concurrently enrolled in at least one course at the main campus.

Table 1. Concurrent Enrollment at Foothill Middlefield and Main Campus, Fall 2011 and Spring 2012.

Term FM Enr FM and FH Enr Enr Percentage

Fall 2011 1613 732 45%

Spring 2012 1198 558 47%
Methodology

Enrollment was identified based on campus code, where FM=Middlefield and FH=Main
Campus. Note that students could have been enrolled in an online course. The student count
includes all who registered for the course, including those who may have dropped courses
during the academic term.

Source
FHDA IR&P, ODS
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